
 

Mission Statement Lyon County School District fosters learning for life, empowers connected learners, promotes 
student ownership, and encourages discovery learning for success in a rapidly evolving world. 

 

 

Lyon County School District 
Board Memo 

 
Date:   December 17, 2024 
 
To:   Board of School Trustees  
 
From:   Board President Phil Cowee  
 
Re:   Annual Self Evaluation of the Board of Trustees 
___________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Recommendation: 
At the discretion of the board. 
 
Background Information:  
The Board of Trustees has decided to do a self-evaluation in order to ensure they are meeting the needs of those 
who elected them to their positions and the public in general.  Each Trustee will provide input from their 
evaluation during this item.  Trustees will then use the information to improve their service moving forward. 
 
 
Budget Considerations:  
None 
 
Discussed at Previous Meeting: 
No 
 
Attachment(s): 
2024 Board Self Evaluation Summary  
2024 Board Goals 
Policy BK – Evaluation Board Operation Procedures 
Trustee Cowee Board Self Evaluation 
Trustee Farr Board Self Evaluation 
Trustee Hendrix Board Self Evaluation 
Trustee McIntyre II Board Self Evaluation 
Trustee Parsons Board Self Evaluation 
Trustee Peterson Board Self Evaluation 
Trustee Villines Board Self Evaluation 


